6:45

6:50

7:15

7:30

7:35

7:45

B S e

8:05

8:10

8:15

8:20

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 17, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — October 20, 2020

Approval of the October Operational Checks

Approval of October Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Presentation: John Hanifan, Chelsea City Manager (Representing the DDA)

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

At-Large Board Seat
Board Retreat

Discussion Items

MERs Addendum

2021 Calendar of Operations

2021 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the frec flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

« You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting, In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, &. A.
Merkel

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor
Staff: Director L. Coryell, L. Ballard, S. Rakestraw, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the

September 15, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for September, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
September, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



Director's Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

Scott Rakestraw was promoted to Head of technology on September 30, his one-
year anniversary. Instead of hiring a like for like Networker Administrator, this
gives the library an opportunity to restructure the Tech Department and a
Computer Tech Il position has been posted.

Curbside will soon be moving to tables inside the iibrary lobby, due to weather
considerations.

Linda had her 25" work anniversary in September.

Despite obstacles, the Young at Art exhibit still had 80+ in-person viewings and
40+ video views.

Lori notified the Board that the early close on the Wednesday before
Thanksgiving will not happen because the library isn't open until 9pm, as the
schedule dictated before the COVID hours. Instead the library will remain open
until 6pm to allow patrons to pick up their items before the library is closed on
Thursday and Friday in recognition of the Thanksgiving holiday.

Jan asked if it is the Michigan Municipal League that is conducting the library's
compensation review. Lori confirmed and Jan shared that she still had her notes
from the 2014 review.

Anne shared that she's appreciative that the library has lengthened its Saturday
hours to 5pm, as it gives people more time to pick up items.

Jan marveled at the online program numbers and asked if there was any kind of
comparison between the numbers for in-person, pre-COVID programs and post-
COVID online programs.

Jan also shared that Sylvan Township used 28 gigabytes of data in September,
as compared to 2 in January.

Friends Report:

The Friends met last Tuesday and are still planning on hosting their Annual
Meeting in January in some capacity, as well as selecting a Friend of the Year.
Jan announced that Michelle at Serendipity Books is eager to partner with the
Friends when it comes to selling the pricier sale items. Serendipity uses an
internet platform for bookstore online sales called Biblio and Jan is very excited
about the prospects of this partnership.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None



Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the library's
September donations.

Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: At-Large Board Seat
o TJ's term expires at the end of the year, but she expressed a desire to renew her
at-large appointment, with the board’s approval, for another 4-years.
* The board expressed overwhelming enthusiasm for her continuing her service.
¢ This board appointment will move to Action next month.

Discussion ltem #2: DDA/TIFA
o Because of the new millage, the library is no longer obligated to allow the DDA to
capture TIFA funds. This is true of all library millages passed after 2018. So,
anything the library now gives to the DDA is strictly voluntary.
¢ Susan asked that each board member share their views on this change and how
best to proceed.

o Jan asked what services the DDA provides to the library and what is the
value received? She was also curious about whether other non-profits
donate to the DDA, and if so, how much?

o Gary stressed that if they want/need that money, then they ought to come
to us and make the case and not the other way around. He said this needs
to be a two-way discussion that comes to a unilateral agreement. He also
asked if the library makes donations to any other entities? Lori answered,
other than the Sculpture Walk, no.

o Elizabeth said that the DDA has supported the library and vice versa and
she supports continuing to help them financially.

o TJwondered if other recently passed millages have affected the DDA in a
similar way?

o Anne was under the impression, from conversations, that the DDA is
unaware that they're potentially losing these captured funds.

o Susan wanted to know if our self-imposed decision deadline is January?
And whether we can decide to donate a portion of the previously captured
amount instead of the whole? Lori answered, yes, that any amount is up to
the library board. Susan also asked if Dexter has gone through this
dilemma? And stressed the library would need to be prepared to explain
rational, either way.

o Lori said that she would reach out to the City/DDA and invite them to state
their case at the November meeting. She also said that she would contact
Paul at Dexter to see if they'd dealt with a similar situation and reach out
to Anne Seurynck, the library's attorney.



Discussion Item #3: Board Retreat

¢ Susan and Lori have discussed the board doing a slimmed down version of the
presentation on diversity training that the staff got during in-service from
Terrancelearning.

« Board members seemed receptive to this, though Gary shared he'd also like to
have an overriding discussion about how the board is dealing with topics and
how the board sees its vision for the library going forward.

e Susan asked if anyone objected to doing both of these activities, either on the
same day or separately? Again, the board members were receptive to both.

e Susan asked Lori if she would send out a poll to board members, so that a date
and time for the retreat could be determined.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — Will be meeting soon to prepare Lori's annuat review.
Nominating Committee — Held a meeting (minutes coming next month) and have
decided that TJ will become President next year, Gary will become President-Elect,
Susan will become Treasurer, and Jan will remain as Secretary. There will also be
some minor committee reshuffling.

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Iltems: Jan shared that October is National Friends of the Library Month and
encouraged all board members to consider joining. Susan said that she'd reviewed the
Ann Arbor Public Library's strategic plan and that she was even more impressed with
our plan and its transparency and how CDL continually engages the public.



Adjourn:

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 8:02
p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
S 9 Py VQ A W4 bV
REPORTS
RO N4 - : A







Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wagas
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
10/02/2020 20200021 Alerus Financial 09/25/2020 PR FLEX TQ 457(b) 1,180.70
10/14/2020 20201005 Alerus Financial 10/23/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,017.62
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 RETIREMENT -1,180.70
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 RETIREMENT -1,017.62
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 WAGES 47,180.40
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 WAGES 35,399.53
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 82,579.93
Total 701.100 - Wages 82,579.93
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
10/02/2020 20200921 Alerus Financial 09/25/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,755.65
10/14/2020 20201005 Alerus Financial 10/23/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,748.38
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 RETIREMENT PICK UP -1,755.65
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 RETIREMENT PICK UP -1,748.38
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 401 A MATCHING 1,388.72
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 401 A MATCHING 1,264.69
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,653.41
701.200 - FICA
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 FICA EMPLOYER 3,469.95
10/23/2020 FR 20201023 FICA EMPLOYER 2,568.65
Total 701.200 - FICA 6,038.60
701.300 - Flex Benefits
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -48.76
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 Health Insurance -1,721.83
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 Dep Life (CA & DL & Hi} -48.76
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 Health Insurance -1,721.83
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefils -3,541.18
701.400 - Unemployment
10/07/2020 20201005 Michigan Municipal League-Unemp 2020 3rd Quarter 12.26
Total 701,400 - Unemployment 12.26
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 87,743.02
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
10/02/2020 20200928 Ballard, Linda P. COPY PAPER 55.98
10/02/2020 20200929 Zoran, Amy & HANDMADE CARDS 24.00
10/02/2020 20200929 Brown, Laura RON ANDREWS PARTY BANNER 42.39
10/07/2020 WO-85694-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 322.15
10/14/2020 10726/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware C BATTERIES 9.49
10/14/2020 1806316 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 2020 10/16 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 57.00
10/14/2020 10735/154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware SPACKLE, FURNITURE SLIDES 15.18
Total 727.200 - General Operations 526.19
727.500 - Cleaning
10/02/2020 20200928 Ballard, Linda P. LYSOL WIPES AND SPRAY 46.97
Total 727.500 - Cieaning 46.97

721.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/02/2020 1016519338 Pitney Bowes PITNEY BOWES METER RENTAL 71.25
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage 71.25
Total 727.700 - Postage 71.25
Total 727 - Supplies 644.41
801 + Professional Services
801.040 - Bookkeeper
10/07/2020 20201007 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 10/07/2020 350.00
10/14/2020 20201023 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 10/23/2020 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 700.00
801.041 - Payroll Servicas
10/19/2020 PR 20201009 PAYROLL PREPARATION 1.50
10/23/2020 PR 20201023 PAYROLL PREP 1.50
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 3.00
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Feas
10/31/2020 Service Charge 8.80
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 8.80
801.315 * Investment Fees
10/31/2020 INV 202010 investment fees
10/31/2020 INV 2020 AJ investment fees
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.320 - Safe Deposit Box
10/01/2020 SAFETY DEP SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX FEE 10/01/2020 - 2000
Total 801.320 - Safe Deposit Box 20.00
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
10/06/2020 CC FEE 2010 SEPT CC Discount 37.50
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 37.50
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 66.30
Total 801 - Professional Services 769.30
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Copler
10/02/2020 5012005905 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 09/14 - 10/13/202¢ Copier Printer Maintenance - A... 229.44
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 229.44
803.102 - Staff Coplar
10/02/2020 5012005905 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 09/14 - 10/13/2020 Copier Printer Maintenance - A... 625.62
Total 803.102 - Staif Copler 625.82
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
10/02/2020 5012005905 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 09/14 - 10/13/2020 Copier Printer Maintenance - A... 153.34
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance oy ‘_153.34
Total 803.100 - Copier 1,008.60
803.600 - Building Maintenancse
803.605 - Janitorial
10/05/2020 12788 A Production Cleaning Company Inc.  CLEANING 08/20 - 10/03/2020 1,500.85
10/14/2020 12829 A Production Cleaning Company Inc.  CLEANING 10/04 - 10/17/2020 1,500.85
Total 803.605 - Janitorial 3.001.70

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

11/09/120 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
803.620 - Trash
10/14/2020 19066 City of Chelsea 10/2019 paid short $10 10.00
10/23/2020 19516 City of Chelsea 2020 SEPT - 5 WEEKS - TRASH 50.00
Total 803.620 - Trash 60.00
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance 3.061.70
Total 833 - Maintenance Service Contracts 4,070.30
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 + Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
10/02/2020 20201015 Navitas Credit Corp 2020 OCT PHONE LEASE 212.81
10/02/2020 734433980409 ATE&T AT&T 08/26 - 09/25/20 PHONE SERVICE 181.91
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank 09/26 - 10/25/2020 VOQIP SERVICE 399.12
Total 850.120 - Telephone 793.84
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
10/23/2020 9863789863 Verizon Wireless IT PHONE 08/29 - 09/28/2020 51.23
Total 850.121 - IT Cell Phone 51.23
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 845.07
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310  Internet
10/02/2020 66662 The Library Network JULY - SEPT INTERNET 1,979.25
Total 850.310 - Intemet 1,979.25
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
10/23/2020 9863789863 Verizon Wireless 08/29 - 09/28 576.00
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspots 5§76.00
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 2,555.25
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,400.32
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy
10/02/2020 3059 Chelsea Guardian 09/25 RUN DATE 50.00
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 50.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 50.00
880.200 - Publications
880.230 - Newsletter Postage
10/19/2020 20201030 Postmaster WINTER NEWSLETTER 1,000.00
Total 880.230 - Newsletier Postage 1,000.00
Total 880.200 - Publications 1,000.00
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.311 - Exhibits
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank YAA PRIZE GIVEAWAY - BOOKS 34.38
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank ART SUPPLIES YAA - RETURNED -44.12
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank GIFT BASKET YAA - RETURNED -16.10
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank FACEBOOK BURST AD - YAA 10.00
Total 880.311 - Exhibits -15.84
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank WINTER CLIP ART 29.87
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 29.87

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
Octobear 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 14.03
880.400 - Program Promotion
880,420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank FACEBOOK AD - KRC 15.00
Total 880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 15.00
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 15.00
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880,432 - National Library Week
10/19/2020 65980 ECONOQ PRINT INC YARD SIGNS - FRIENDS OF LIBRARIES WEEK 96.00
Total 880.432 - National Library Week 26.00_
Total 880.430 - Library Program Promotion — gs.oq
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 111.00
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank ADOBE 5TOCK IMAGE o= 29.99
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 29.99
880.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
10/19/2020 20201009 Koepping, Luna Marie Elizabeth 2020 OUTDOOR BANNER DESIGN WORK ~ 780.00
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 780.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 780.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services s 809.99
Total 88¢ - Promotional Materals 1,985.02
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.119 - General Adult Events
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank FAULKNER PRESENTATION 10/13/2020 150.00
Total 884,118 - General Adult Events 150.00_
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 150.00
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.123 - CSC Movie License
10/14/2020 2924774 SWANK Movie Licensing USA MOVIE PROGRAMMING LICENSE 13.00
Total 884.123 - CSC Movie License 13.00
884.126 - General Adult Programs
10/07/2020 20-0048 Brown, Laura WOODEN PALLETS - MAKER CHELSEA PROGR... = 14.46
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 14.46_
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies 27.46
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.215 - Early Literacy
10/07/2020 20-0444 Battey, Beth 08/24/2020 DANCE ALONG SING ALONG - VIRTU... 180.00
Total B84.215 - Early Literacy 180.00
884.217 - Kids Read Comics
10/07/2020 20-0443 WOODS, EDWARD BRUCE KIDS READ COMICS - ART & 4 EVENTS 1,000,00_
Total 884.217 - Kids Read Comics 1,000.00

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 1,180.00
8§84.220 - Youth Supplies
884.227 - Outreach
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank 4 X $10 GIFT CARD - USA ART 40.00
Total 884,227 - Qutreach 40.00
884.230 + Youth Reading Group
10/07/2020 2035458522 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YOUTH READING GROUP 38.16
10/07/2020 2035487761 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YOUTH READING GROUP 29.90
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group 68.06
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 108.06
884.250 - Story Book Trail
884.251 + Story Book Trail
10/07/2020 2035473462 Baker & Taylor - Program Account STORYBOOK TRAIL 25.48
Total §84.251 - Story Book Trail 25.48
Total 884.250 - Story Book Trail 25.48
884,270 - Teean Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
10/02/2020 1GRL-PVYL-XYKY Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOKS - THROUGH THE wWOODS 103.92
10/12/2020 1YNF-CJPL-9KCE Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN GENERAL 148.12
10/12/2020 1TIX-YH3IK-HDCD Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMS 140.88
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank SEE NEXT LINE 0.00
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 392.92
Total B84.270 - Teen Supplies 392.92
884.300 - Site License Movies
10/14/2020 2924774 SWANK Movie Licensing USA Annual Movie License 11/01/2020 - 10/31/2021 310.00
Total 884.300 - Site License Movies 310.00
884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits
10/07/2020 286155048 Distribution By Air YOUNG AT ART SHIPPING - QUTGOING SHIPPING 697.50
Total 884.801 - Exhibits 697.50
Total 884.800 - Exhibits 697.50
Total 884 - Programming 2,891.42
920 - Utilities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
10/23/2020 20201006 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT 08/31 - 09/30/20 WATER 46.79
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 46.79
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
10/23/2020 20201006 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT 08/31 - 09/30/20 SEWER 122.80
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 122.80
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
10/23/2020 20201006 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT 08/31 - 09/30/20 ELECTRICITY 3.430.76
Total 920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 3,430.76
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
10/23/2020 20201006 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water SEPT 08/31 - 09/30/20 SPRINKLER 252.87
Total 820.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 252.87

920.200 - McKune Gas

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1014/2020 3021128 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Divisl... 2020 SEPT GAS SERVICE - 08/22 - 09/21/20 192.02
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 192.02
Total 920 - Utilities 4,045.24
965 - Automation Services
965.300 - Filtering and Printing System
965.310 - Envisionware Clients
10/23/2020 67010 The Library Network ANNUAL SERVICES 10/01/2020 - 09/30-2021 DEE... 342.00
Total 965.310 - Envisionware Clients 342.00
965.320 - Content Filter Clients
10/23/2020 67010 The Library Network ANNUAL SERVICES 10/01/2020 - 09/30-2021 OPE.., 225.00
Total 965.320 - Content Filter Clients 5 2&.00
Total 865.300 - Filtering and Printing System 567,00
Total 965 - Automation Services 567.00
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
10/02/2020 1GD7-8TLD-4W43 Amazon Capital Services Inc HP DESKJET INK 15254
Total 967.120 - Computers 152.54
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 152.54
967.200 - Equipment Software
10/1472020 20200910 Keybank HR COLLABORATIVE - HR PLAYBOOK 170.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank 2020-2021 EMAIL PLUS/CONSTANT CONTACT R... 732.65
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank NINITE 20.00
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 922.65
Total 967 - Equipment 1,075.19
969 - Continuing Education Expensas
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.123 - Circulation Services Travel
10/05/2020 8045 Michigan Library Association MLA REMOTE CONF - LANCASTER 95.00
Total 969.123 - Circulation Services Travel - 95.00
Total 969.100 - Staff Travel = _95.0!_)
Total 969.001 - Travel 95.00
969.600 - Staff Training
969.610 - Workshops
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT WEBINAR = 49.00
Total 969.610 - Workshops 49.00
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION - EDITH DONNELL 25.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION - $50 S COMFORT + §25 I... 75.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION $50 (SCOTT R. + LESLIE ... 50.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION $50 (JULIE P + DEB ; +DEB 50.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION $25 - AMY Z. 25.00
10/14/2020 20200810 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION $50.00 (LINDA B + VIRGI... 50.00
Total 969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 275.00
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 324.00
Total 9689 - Continuing Education Expenses 419.00

982 - Collection Expanse

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
10/07/2020 99083551 Midwest Tape MAR ADULT BOCD 118.97
10/07/2020 99445798 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT BOC 3999
10/07/2020 99446672 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT BOC 69.98
10/07/2020 99088351 Midwest Tape FEB/MAR ADULT MUSIC CD 64.95
10/07/2020 99195108 Midwest Tape JUNE ADULT BOC 64.97
10/07/2020 99280189 Midwest Tape AUG BOC 194,95
10/07/2020 99280205 Midwest Tape JULY ADULT BOC 9,99
10/07/2020 99360254 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT BOC 179.96
10/07/2020 99380255 Midwest Tape MAY ADULT BOC 19.98
10/07/2020 99421248 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT BOC 124.97
10/07/2020 99421249 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT BOC 29,99
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc $H9.70
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
10/07/2020 99280188 Midwest Tape JUVENILE BOCD + PLAYAWAY 249.95
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc 249.95
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 1,169.65
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Praoducts/Subs
10/09/2020 NS20080184 Baker & Taylor - Entertainment Ann...  TITLE SCURCE 360 renewal 10/01/2020 - 09/30/20... 594.00
10/14/2020 20200910 Keybank 2020 MINECRAFT SERVER HOSTING 09/17 - 1011... 12.46
Total 882.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 606.46
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
10/07/2020 99445797 Midwest Tape AUG/SEPT ADULT ADULT CD 23.98
10/07/2020 99445799 Midwest Tape JUNEAULY ADULT CD 19.99
10/07/2020 99249453 Midwest Tape APR/MAY ADULT CD 11,99
10/07/2020 99360252 Midwest Tape AUG/SEPT ADULT CD 24.98
10/07/2020 99360259 Midwest Tape JUNE/AJULY ADULT CD 11.19
10/07/2020 99421246 Midwest Tape APR/IMAY ADULT CD 9.99
10/07/2020 99421400 Midwest Tape AUG/SEPT ADULT CD 31.98
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 134.10
982.460 - DVD Feature
10/09/2020 99360251 Midwest Tape SEPT FEATURE DVD 174.65
10/09/2020 99391705 Midwest Tape AUG FEATURE DVD 4572
10/09/2020 99391709 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT FEATURE DVD 78.70
10/09/2020 99421242 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT FEATURE DVD 219.63
10/116/2020 99446671 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT FEATURE DVD 22.49
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 541.19
882.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
10/09/2020 99360257 Midwest Tape AUG NF DVD 18.74
10/09/2020 99360258 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 44.97
10/09/2020 99391708 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 29.23
10/09/2020 99421247 Midwest Tape SEPT ADULT NF DVD 38.98
Total 882470 - DVD Non-Fiction 131.92
©982.480 - Youth Video DVD
10/07/2020 99280202 Midwest Tape FAMILY & ANIME DVD 16.48
10/07/2020 99330711 Midwest Tape FAMILY & ANIME DVD 11_._2_4
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 27.72
982.490 - Videogames
10/07/2020 1DKQ-YKNG-F74V Amazon Capital Services Inc VIDEO GAMES 1.429.44
10/07/2020 1GF7-J3HQ-CQTY Amazon Capital Services Inc VIDEO GAMES 44.99
10/16/2020 1G1Y-WYWT-TRJ3 Amazon Capital Services Inc VIDEOGAMES 99.98
Total 982.490 - Videogames 1,574.41

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

11/00/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 982.400 - Non Print 3,015.80
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
962.710 - Adult Large Print
10/07/2020 2035350819 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT B35.14
10/07/2020 2035443035 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 78.96
10/07/2020 2035466417 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 151.31
10/07/2020 2035458268 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 7917
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 1,144.58
982.720 - Adult Print General
10/07/2020 2035349865 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 137.01
10/07/2020 2035349870 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 48.21
10/07/2020 2035349871 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 117.12
10/G7/2020 2035349873 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 160.30
10/07/2020 2035349876 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 235.42
10/07/2020 2035349880 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 169.50
10/07/2020 2035349882 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 91.54
10/07/2020 2035349884 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 114.14
10/07/2020 2035349888 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 15.88
10/07/2020 2035349889 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 32.84
10/07/2020 2035349890 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 23.28
10/07/2020 2035349892 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 65.68
10/07/2020 2035349895 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 47.67
10/07/2020 2035349897 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 64.64
10/07/2020 2035349900 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 194.43
10/07/2020 2035349901 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 31.77
10/07/2020 2035349903 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 31.78
10/07/2020 2035352250 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 35.62
10/07/2020 2035352264 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 22.22
10/07/2020 2035354969 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 365.87
10/07/2020 2035354882 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 63.50
10/07/2020 2035355008 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 268.39
10/07/2020 2035369709 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 672.47
10/07/2020 2035441246 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 209.68
10/07/2020 2035448282 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT J319.32
10/07/2020 2035462031 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 262.77
10/07/2020 2035468187 Baker & Taylor - Aduit 2020 ADULT ACCT 585.92
10/07/2020 2035476776 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 198.60
10/07/2020 2035483342 Baker & Taylor - Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 476.52
10/07/2020 2035438836 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 18.13
10/07/2020 2035466034 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 54.22
10/09/2020 2035093848 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult 2020 ADULT ACCT 9.95
10/09/2020 1MLY-QJNS-NMIN Amazon Capilal Services Inc DELAY, DON'T DENY 15.29
Total 982,720 - Adult Print General 5,249.68
982,730 : Adult Ref.
10/07/2020 2035352252 Baker & Taylor - Adult Reference 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 46.16
10/07/2020 2035352253 Baker & Taylor - Adult Reference 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 19.98
Tolal 882,730 - Adult Ref. 66.14
982.740 - Multiple Book Copies
10/07/2020 2035349867 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples ADULT MULTIPLES 47.67
10/07/2020 2035457765 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples ADULT MULTIPLES 15.89
10/07/2020 2035354852 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples ADULT MULTIPLES 163.18
Total 982.740 - Multiple Book Copies 226.74
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 6,687.14
982,755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
10/07/2020 DIR7224941 Usborme & Kane Miller Books BOOKS FOR COLLECTION 68.93
10/07/2020 DIR6997513 Usbome & Kane Miller Books BOOKS FOR COLLECTION 539.74
10/07/2020 2035413858 Baker & Taylor - Aulo Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 2225
10/07/2020 2035427454 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 86.87

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

11/09/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
October 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/07/2020 2035440892 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 128.76
10/07/2020 2035442264 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 12.36
10/07/2020 2035367376 Baker & Taylor - Aute Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 58.60
10/07/2020 2035369004 Baker & Taylor - Unfabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 326.35
10/09/2020 2035353336 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 40.50
10/09/2020 2035353341 Baker & Taylor - Aula Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 14.82
10/09/2020 2035353348 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 3g.2s8
10/09/2020 2035353351 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 109.05
10/09/2020 2035355437 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile 2020 JUVENILE ACCQUNT 663.38
10/09/2020 2035354866 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile 2020 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 479.78
10/09/2020 2035354863 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult 2020 YOUNG ADULT 392.69
10/09/2020 2035354895 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult 2020 YOUNG ADULT 331.08
10/09/2020 2035350821 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 129.06
10/09/2020 2035350879 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 116.64
10/09/2020 2035353268 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 68.55
10/09/2020 2035353361 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 37.19
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 3,664.88
Total 882.755 - Youth Print 3,664.88
Total 982.700 - Print 10,352.02
982.800 - Collection Enhancement
982.810 + Adult Enhancement
10/07/2020 39082137903087 Wayne Public Library Lost Book PO#20-0387 28.00
10/07/2020 39082138073187 Waterford Township Library Losi Book PO#20-3885P 39.00
10/07/2020 1401 Addison Township Public Library LOST BOOK - PO#20-389 28.00
10/07/2020 39082102903914 Hazel Park District Library LOST BOOK - PO#20-390 25.00
Total 982.810 - Adult Enhancement 120.00
Totat 982.800 - Collection Enhancement 120.00
Total 982 - Collection Expense 14,657.47
TOTAL

122,267.69

Page 9



= ——g=—




5:00 PM Chelsea District Library
11/09/20

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2020

Jan - Oct 13 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
§74.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 7,250 (6,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 3,250 6,500 (3,250}
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,000 4,000 (1,000)
674.120 - Undeslgnated Donation 525 525 0
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 3.000 3,000 0
6§74.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 600 600 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 11,375 21,875 (10,500)
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M| 15,000 2,000 13,000
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,500 1,000 500
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 16,500 3,000 13,500
Total Income 27,875 24,875 3,000
Gross Profit 27,875 24,875 3,000
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts 111
Total 727 + Supplies 11
850 - Telecommunlcations
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIFE Hot Spots - Restricted 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850 - Telacommunications 0 3,000 {3,000}
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 437 3,000 {2.563)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 437 4,000 (3,563)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 437 4,000 (3.563)
884.400 - Music Focus
884,960 - Sonlc Sundays Restricted Gift 0 0 0
884.961 + Songfest - Restricted Glft o 1,000 (1,000)
884.962 - Muslc in the Alr - Restricted 1,762 3,000 (1,238)
Total 884.400 - Muslc Focus 1,782 4,000 {(2,238)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 {1,000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884,911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 0 1,500 (1.500)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 2,503
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)

Page 10of 2



5:00 PM Chelsea District Library
11/09/20

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2020

Jan - QOct 19 Budget $ Over Budget
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,707 5,000 (2,283)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.910 : Adult Programming Restricted 5,210 8,250 {3,040)
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
8684.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP 1,655 2,500 (845)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,655 3,500 (1,845)
Total 884 - Programming 9,064 20,750 (11,686)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
867.810 - Eqguipment Rest Glfts 3,504 205 3,299
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 3,504 205 3,299
Total 967 - Equipment 3,504 205 3,299
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 955 1,100 {145)
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralnlng 955 1,100 {145)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 955 1,100 {145}
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 500 600 {100)
Total 962 - Collection Expense 500 600 (100}
Total Expense 14,134 25,655 (11,521)
Net Ordinary Income 13,241 LBO) 14,521
Net Income 13,741 (780) 14,521

Page 2 of 2



i jo { ebed

Sh9't0L lovz'sl _ sit'zzo  (eva'vz) (rsorasy) (Zie'wid) (ses'i6l) (vee'zc) (ess'ee) (1sv'eod) (089°2€) 020°948 ESE'H08 ewodul 32N
w0 (ooL's1) 00161 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BWOIU| JIYID 10N
%0 00161 oL'st) 0 o [} 0 o [1] D 0 [1] 0 [ asuadx3 110 |R10)
%0 [V 4] 00r'2 o o [ 0 o i} 0 0 0 0 a ung easasey jeide] o} sejsuel] - 200°666
%0 005'1Z oosz) o o [V} 0 o o 0 [ o o a wewanoiduw) feyde) o} 1ojsuel) . 100°666

asuadxgy Joyio
osuadxgawonu) soyio
S12'02L (ove'se)  §2€'229 (era'vze) (rSo'ost) (Z1gvi)) (sps'tet) (po2s) dszs'est (1iv'eol) (189'26) 028'0/9 €SE'vO8 swosup Aeu|paQ 19N
%99 [ Ly2'920'7 ZI2'GOE’L  G9Z'2ZL  E6.'vGl  OLE'SZ)  926'ZAL  989°0L  ZHZ'BLl 2¢L'PZ)  OOL'EZL Z9O'GSL 915'IZL asuadx3 |ejo)
%G, {rit'vh) GLE'6LL  956'VEL i59'vL  809LE  e0g'B BZL'ZL  BOZ'EL  I\F'S  O¥S'L Z50'L  06E'6Z  S¥L'S esuadx3 uonaagod - 286
%¥ (009'12) SLL'PL GIV'e 0 0 0 o oor'z O 0 0 0 Sl esuadxg jended - 086
%ps {Lp2'zL) alg'iz 698'FL ]33 zee oto'z ££9 692 Sy 1622 Zez's 898 0EE™ sasuodxg uopeanp3 Bunupuo) - 696
%15 (vreo'22) soL'at 1ZP'eZ SI0°'L ZoL'0L  €90'P zav 21 . 1 ¥ €19 SRo'L  £19°1 OFL yswdinb3 - 196
I (626'L1) ozo'ey 160'tE 295 525 o 2188 0 aLe'e 0 0 1] ELE'ZE £33]A105 UOHBWIOINY - GIE
%6 (os1'e) 00S'E (178 0 0 o -1 0 i} [} 0 ggl St asuadxg soloana g preoq - 096
%FS (ree'sz) SIL'19 18C'eE Sto'y ozo'y ozL's gar'e 0861 PZ  AbOE g96'c @80F O es0lilN - 026
%5l (6+0'2) 00r'Z (£33 0 0 0 0 0 0 88z 0 0 £g JOOIUNIOA - 588
%BE (192'v9) 0Z6'E0}  BSL'BE 162 ozZe'e 1£9'2 't sig'e 2L BOE'L oFl’L £29°s 90Z'y BupuwesBousd - yoa
%ZS Zie'ze) §£6'L9 £Z9°5E 586') PrE'L 990°2 ¥ZL'E €av's 2wl 055 985’z es¥'9  §9Z'0 Sjejsa)Ey [EuCHOWDl - 88
%09 (108’51} 0Z€'8E 81822 o0ov'e 680'Z £8g't Ji:rad Sty LO0Z U0T 185" €08’y EWFL SUO[EIUNLILOSa[8] - 050
%lS {zea'os) GIE'E9L  £p5E8 [1vi ] ELL'Y -TrA] 220°L QLY 9IEZ 625'€l  999'6 886’2 L'y $)2BJJU0D B2IAIBS FTURLBIUIENY - £OD
%l {rez'sr) 120°LL £6L'LE 692 PL6'L 980’} 1] 4 osZ't  6l9'L  el9'9 LS SBL'Y  6LPE £82JAI3G [BUD|SSA)OI - LOB
e {ecv'al osL'6l FAvAL]E ¥ra tsL'L ¥55 ¥26 056't 089 v 82"t 966 ¥e2'T seddng . 172
%LL (5157202} 6LG'BALL  ¥0O'LO6 ep48 90T'98  ZIEL8  YOML S22'18 9/TI8  OEE'E8 945'TR  vEZ'9R  559'8L sasuadx3 jauuossag - LOL

osuadx3y

%004 98L's 10p'8L6°L [BS'2B6'Y  lBISE)  6ELR Be6'Ll  (Bas's)  2za'ze  PEOVE  LI0'0Z  6LO'L6  ZEG9Z8 69B'SI6 o ss049

%001 98L's 10¥'826'L 1867286t (8152  BELV ges’'Ll  (gos's)  zza'ze vagve LIGQ'0Z  6LO'L6  ZEG'OZE GOB'SZ6 awoou) |ejo]
%0SS 005'El 000'c 005’9l Q 0 0 o 005'1L oo0'st 0 o 0 0 $22UN0E JUEID BJBANG - 529
%ES (ooz'or) 5i9'le 529°LL 00E o 0 0 005’k O o 0 ase'.  S20'T uoNENOQ P UOHNALIUST - 119
+9'92 (ezs'vr) oov'z  Qze'e)  wzE'y ¥62'Z  6L¥ BOL'tL 69274 &LB'OL O anjep wy abueyy Jusunsaau) - pos'ses
%2t (e0L'62) 000°05 ¥68'02 £29'1 TSTT ¥ v w’eE o 0 L2y vl 0 sBujuiex yuswiseau] - oL 999
%001 o8y 0 0By 1z Z €€ o £v [:H4 0s 56 8L sp ysauBju| - DDY'SS9
%pe (pez'2) 00011 99.'¢ 0 o [} 0 0 o o ¥i9 £65'l1 655t $auld UOReIN|D - OL'SS9
%11 (2ez'9) 005°2 £92's 0 o [H 0 0 0 o ral 91§ €25 siajupd 7 $49|doD - 00L'SEE
%0 (zig'v) 0009 88L'L 0 0 1} a 1} 0 o oSt BEY 005 324 JUBPISOY-UON - 001209
%06 tar2'y) 00021 Zaz's1 0 0 Z8Z6L @ 1} 0 o 0 0 i} sauld |euad - 001 VLS
%161 159'F€ 000'8E L59°TL 0 1] 0 020’9 1] 186'S ] o ors'os 0O Py S1=15 - 001°0FS
001 {gaL'a} 920°'v2E’L BEZ'Z1E') z o 1] {te9'81) €02's:t 09Z'cl €168 ol¥'ZTL  bEi'eYL LLZ'LZ6 anuaazy 19HISIA - 2OV

awoau|

asuadxgfowoan) Lewpio

wbpng jo s, jebBpngleans 19Bpng  ozioo-uer o0ziP0  0zdes  0ZBny  gZInS  QZunt  QZAew  0Zsdy  DZIEN Dz @ad  Dzver
TVi0L

o[ 0] JEDA PUE YJUOW JuaLNg
yabpng 03 ssuewiopagd ._..% nu_.m..oﬂ"
Lesqr 1os1q eas|ay) Wd 595



l
.||H l'||...




5:28 PM
11/09/20

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through October 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

State Aid

Penal Fines
Non-Resident Fees
Caopiers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
701 -
727 -
801 -
803 -

850

Personnel Expenses

Supplies

Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-0ct20 Jan-Oct19 §$Change % Change
1,817,236.20 1,727,613.46  89,622.74 5.19%
72,656.71 41,515.50 31,141.21 75.01%
15,282.06 20,151.30  -4,869.24 -24.16%
1,187.50 429169 -3,10419 -72.33%
1,263.70 591126 464756 -78.62%
3,766.06 19,242.88 -15476.82  -80.43%
479.76 281.10 198.66 70.67%
20,892.90 8,694.07 12,198.83 140.31%
26,642.81 51,838.61 -25,195.80 -48.6%
11,675.00 28,950.00 -17,275.00 -59.67%
16,500.00 16,400.00 100.00 0.61%
1,987,582.70 1,924,889.87 62692.83 3.26%
1,987,582.70 1,924,889.87 62,692.83 3.26%
901,003.53 878,852.36 22,151.17 2.52%
10,716.96 17,837.86  -7,120.89  -39.92%
31,793.66 51,101.38 -19,307.72  -37.78%
82,644.53 100,451.32 -17,906.79 -17.83%
22,821.15 26,620.28  -3,799.13  -14.27%
35,623.27 45,885.31 -10,262.04 -22.37%
39,158.26  100,115.67 -60,957.41 -60.89%
351.08 967.18 -616.10 -63.7%
33,381.68 44,228.93 -10,847.25 -24.53%
309.88 1,475.02  -1,165.14  -78.99%
31,002.47 40,179.92  -9,087.45 -22.62%
23,421.34 18,431.35 4,989.99 27.07%
14,868.52 19,007.13  -4,138.61 -21.77%
3,175.00 110,935.47 -107,760.47 -97.14%
134,956.09 135,614.72 -658.63 -0.49%
1,365,217.42 1,591,703.89 -226,486.47 -14.23%
622,365.28 333,185.98 289,179.30 86.79%
622,365.28  333,185.98 289,179.30 86.79%

Page 1 of 1



Al

]
i "UH |

1M

I

H‘”‘ |
'\I..."'I""
I

hi |'
3




852 yaiew pinoys €T RZEERL £5°269°0V%- 99'029VZE
Op'68TLYE'TS
#mojaq yew pinoys 96T LY6 TS 95°26E'SHTS- 70'285°'760°TS
asudnauny uiew pinoys gy 8'YZS TS ¥9°006'2S- 0T'8b2'£25'TS
00°0S 00'0% 00'0%
9t £ p8'PTS'TS +9°006'2%- oT'8k/'£25'TS
00'ZhE‘TZYS 6TV TYTS- Z6°EER'POSS
03965 00°0s 08965
852 YAew pnoYs 07 SEL TLRS 26160 CrTs- U LEL PSS

asue|eg Suipu3l

aduey) 18N

asuejeg Suluudag

£00°E00

yO0°LTO

EODLTD

20000
T00°'100

Suppay) pung Juawainay 1qaQ puog
pund adIAlag jgqoQ

pund |eJauan |ejo)

[ejo ] siaulied Juaull}saal)
pund 1ayae Asuoin

pung awoduj paxiy

JUNo2Yy 0m_._n__.hm_.:<

pueH uo yse)

Juncady jedAed

jueq a1e15 eas|ayy fiunoday Suppayd
SIONVIVE SHNVE VOO0

pund jeiauss)

020z ‘L€ 1990100
soouejeg pung

Advddll 19141813 v3s13dHO

0L



N -
| |;|||| i |
-1||- | “




SINIWILSIANI
3SIYdIYINY 1d3S 60 020Z T8\SISATYNY INIWLSIANI 0'8 0Z0Z\SLHOJIY Q¥VOE 0'T 0202\0Z0Z 3aueurd\1a) J2daaxyp|0og\sjuatinioa\ysuizpnqui\siap|ojjeIs\ssnasi\

99'£19°57 00°0 000 S0'8T6'TZ 000 3ouejeg
9p" L v8'vES'T 000 000 ar L ¥R VES'T 0Z-22Q
9y’ LY8'PIS'T 000 000 9’ LYB'YTS'T 02-AON
o LVB'VIS'T  |08'997'S- 91'99¢"Z orsrLLzs't | 0Z-10
OT'8PL'tZS'T  |0S6SY'T 00'252°Z 09'9£0'ETS'T : oz-dag
09'9E0'EZS'T OV TZE'E- 79t BE PSE'9ZS'T oz-3ny
BE'PSE'QTS'T STYIL'Y 9't 15°9Z1°225°T oz-Inr
15'9Z1°225'T  |S9'ERT'T 29°182'T YT ISS'LIS'T oz-unf
YT ISSLIS'T  OE'VB8'Z- £8'70E'E TLZET'LIS'T oz-Aen
TLEET'LTIS'T 9L vel'y PP EB6'9 1S v2P'S0S'T oz-1dy
IS¥ZY's0S'T | OU'SEE'ST- TzzoL'y 0'850°61S'T 0z-1en
OV'850'6IS'T  OT'SOT'IE 69'8 19'vp6'L8Y'T B 0z-934
19'tb6'Z8F'T 0061901 98'cT SLUTIE'LLY'T oz-uer
SLTTE'LLY'T L 6T-22Q

@iuejeq m:_tcw anjep ul mm:msu |MEJPLUTIAA 5094 Isalay W ._w.*mcmb\u_mn.n_wn_ aoue|eq mc_::mmmm
v00°L1019
t-1¢Z6-€28Y-0000 ‘OU JUNOIIY
0zoz/1€/01 asudpsswy
18

¥-1226-£781-0000 Au| asuduaiuy Wd £0:9 0Z0Z/6/1T




193N Asuoy asuduawy

SININLSIANI
3SIYdIYINY 1d3S 60 0Z0Z T'E\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 0202\SLHO4IY Q¥YOS 0'T 0202\020Z 22ueuld\ QD) Jadaayyoog|siuaindog\ysuizpnqu\siaplojjjelsissnasty

00’0

000 000 000 1000 000 |
000 000 000 000 00’0 000
000 000 oo'0 000 000 000
000 000 00’0 00'0 00°0 00°0
00'0 1000 00'0 000 00°0 00°0
00’0 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 000
00'0 000 100°0 00'0 00’0 100°0
00'0 ;00°0 100°0 000 000 00°0
00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 10070
00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 000
00'0 00'0 000 00’0 000 100°000°00T 00°000°001T-
00'000°00T- 00'0 000 00'0 000 100°000°00T-
00°000°00T- 00'0 |00°0 00°0 1000 00°000°00T-
00°000°00T-
ajuejeq Suipul,  anjep Ul aguey) [MEIpYIIM saad  Jsasaul upsagsuenfyusodag | sduejeg Buuuidag

ozoz/1e/01

19

aoue|eg

0z-220
0Z-AON
0Z-»0
oz-das
gz-dny
oz-Inf
Qz-unfg
oz-Aew
0z-4dy
0zZ-1eN
0z-9°4
oz-uer
61-290

€00°ZT0 1D
1aeN Aduow
asuduawy

<8

Wd 10:9 0Z0Z/6/1T




ORT

prepe———






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for November 2020 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements

Work Anniversaries

¢ Tech Services Assistant Lucie Smith celebrated her 19-year work anniversary on October 19.
e Adult Librarian Catherine Sossi celebrated her one-year anniversary on October 21.

Computer Tech II Position

I am happy to report that we had some very good candidates for this new position in our
Technology Department and that we have a new employee! Matthew Jensen will begin working
here on November 30. Matt has a Masters of Library & Information Science and worked at
Chicago Public Library on their makerspace called YOUmedia. He is gregarious and customer-
focused and enjoys working with patrons of all ages. I can't wait for you and the community to
meet him!

Library Assistant I Position

We recently posted for a Library Assistant I due to staff retirements. The posting closed on
November 13. We have received eight applications so far. Fingers crossed we are as successful in
this search as we were with the Computer Tech II position!

CDL Responds to COVID-19
COVID-19 infection rates continue to climb in Washtenaw County, and CDL continues operating
at Stage 3 of its Reopening Plan.

Recently, two Michigan documents were released that reinforce our current workplace model of
limiting the number of staff working from the library. Rule 5(8) of MIOSHA's Emergency
Rules, Coronavirus Disease 2019 dated October 14 (found here) states "(t)he employer shall
create a policy prohibiting in-person work for employees to the extent that their
work activities can feasibly be completed remotely." Essentially, if the work CAN be
done remotely, it MUST be done remotely.

Additionally, on November 6, Michigan released its MDHHS's Guidance to help Keep
Workplaces Safe. It states:

Employers should allow their employees to work from home, if possible, to minimize
the presence of individuals gathered in work settings where COIV-19 may
spread. Employers should only permit in-person work if a worker is unable
to physically complete required job tasks from a remote setting, such as food
service or auto assembly workers, or a job involving protected data that cannot be
accessed remotely.

Clearly, CDL needs to remain vigilant and continue to limit the number of staff returning to the
building to work.

Michigan Municipal League’s CDL Classification and Compensation Study

As the next step in the study’s process, MML has scheduled job analysis interviews with staff to
take place November 11 and 12. Additionally, MML will gather data from peer libraries to inform
their report. We look forward to ensuring that staff compensation and benefits are in line with



comparable libraries and positions and that they are reflective of the value our staff brings to
CDL and the community we serve.

Board Mini-Retreat

The mini-retreat is scheduled for Wednesday, December g at 10 AM via Zoom. Megan Torrance
and Jess Jackson from TorranceLearning will provide an overview of the annual staff in-service
day held on September 18. The theme for that day was “Creating an Open & welcoming
Environment at CDL.”

Announcing the 2021 Washtenaw Reads Title

The 2021 Washtenaw Reads title is All American Boys by Jason Reynolds and Brendan Kiely.
Thanks to Chelsea High School’s Shawn Sinacola-Rodriguez who represented Chelsea on the
Selection Committee. The culminating event for the Read in early 2021 will most likely be virtual
due to the pandemic. More information will be shared as it develops.

From the Reads Screening Committee:
All American Boys addresses systemic racism and the need for action. The story is told
through alternating points of view: a Black teen who is assaulted by a White police offer,
and the White teen who witnesses the event and is also a family friend of the police
officer. The characters and their relationships are complex and believable, and the paired
perspectives provide especially strong opportunities for community discussion.
Committee members were struck by the realism, currency, and relevance of the story.

Out and About(Virtually)

Since the beginning of the pandemic, CDL management has sought opportunities to inform us
as we respond to COVID-19. Here are some of the Zoom and webinar sessions I have attended to
that end.

e Weekly meetings of library directors throughout Michigan hosted by the Library of
Michigan. LOM’s Library Law Specialist Clare Membiela and library attorney Anne
Seurynck attend and provide guidance on legal issues relative to libraries and COVID-1g.

. Or;)going meetings on the topic of Libraries in Recovery: Reimaging and Rethinking the

Library

MLA Coffee Hour with Elissa Slotkin

MLA Coffee Hour: Ask a Library Lawyer

MLA Coffee Hour: Escalation

What is a Library?

Digital Inclusion

Curbside Pickup — Keep or Kick It to the Curb?

Dealing with Hostile and Potentially Dangerous Library Users

ALA’s Looking Ahead, Planning for Recovery

Pandemic Policies with Anne Seurynck

Human Resources in the Time of COVID

ALA’s Well Being of Library Workers

PLA’s The Library Community Moving Forward in the New Normal

Additionally, I attend Rotary meetings weekly on behalf of the library and serve on the board as
the “speaker wrangler” and attend monthly meetings of the Chelsea Education Foundation as a
board member.



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
October 2020

Facility update

Only two fall/winter inspections still outstanding: roofs/gutters and plumbing. We
also had our regularly scheduled maintenance on the hvac system to prep for
colder weather. Johnson Controls visited twice this month to assess our current
system configuration as part of proposing a solution for our cold lobby. They
again affirmed that the best solution involves increasing pressure in the lobby so
that when the doors open, heat/pressure is sucked out and cold doesn’t come in.

Continuing Ed/meetings/projects

Salary survey- job analysis forms were filled out by each staff person in the
positions being evaluated, then sent to their supervisors for review/clarification.
Lori and | then reviewed all before sending all on to MML. | also completed forms
detailing our benefits offerings and listing each staff person, what job they hold,
how long they have been at CDL, and what they are being paid. MML then sent
set up group and individual interviews for Nov. 11 & 12.

COVID

The big news here was our moving the holds tables inside in anticipation for
winter weather. We used the exhibit walls to create a barrier to surround the
tables, which we set in a “U” shape. This allowed us to block visual access to the
media/youth collection/lobby while leaving the Checkout desk side physically
blocked but visually open so library assistants could answer patrons’ questions
and monitor for compliance to the mask mandate. The set-up works well but we
still have a few patrons that need convincing that a mask is necessary even for the
few minutes it takes to jump out of their car and grab their materials.
Unfortunately, it is a challenge to get their names if we don’t recognize them, and
staff is too far away to see the name on their holds. We haven’t had repeat
offenders yet but are strategizing ways to deal with them if it happens.

Staffing

We posted our new job position- Computer Tech II- this month and identified
three very different but strong candidates. We will interview them the first week
of November, with hopes of an early December start date.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



[ 3 '. & i
- .
= =1 “- * = Yi LI}

]

L - { =2 o5
S R R L g R
.1|- A i R TR Sy SR RN R
- e o




Information Services Report: October 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

The month of October allowed us to explore more ways to provide interactive, live virtual events for
patrons of all ages. As the pandemic lengthens and we battle screen and zoom fatigue, we're constantly
looking for fresh ways to keep patrons engaged with the library. Overall, we offered 24 events, with 648
attendees. Below are some highlights:

o We hosted our first virtual Purple Rose Theater Concert reading using zoom webinar, a feature
new to us. There were a few hiccups, but the program was especially well received by patrons.
One patron commented, “thank you for this gift during COVID.”

o We also launched our first ever virtual Kids Read Comics. The attendance was not where we
hoped, but we learned a great deal about live streaming through zoom onto social media
platforms. This knowledge will help us prepare for future programs we have in mind

® We discovered a safe in-person event to offer for Halloween. Not Too Scary Storybook Trail
proved more popular than we could have imagined, as Chelsea families hit the trail with fun
treats, while social distancing.

Date Event lattendance (Live)Attendance
- ) Recorded)

Adult Programming (Programs 8 , Attendees 182)
10/7 Reading Glasses Book Club 5
10/14 Books Over Breakfast 3
10/8 makerChelsea Wooden Pallet kits 21
10/4 Adult Sculpture Walk Guided Tour {in-person} 6
10/13 Rural Photography Presentation 10
10/17 Purple Rose Theater Concert Reading 100
10/19 Birdwatching Presentation 26
10/22 League of Women Voters 10

Early Literacy (Programs 5, Attendees 107)

10/7, 10/14, 10/21, [Live Storytime 3,4,6,6 8,12, 22, 21
10/28
10/15 Dance Along Sing Along 25

Youth Programming (Programs 7, Attendees 319)
10/86, 10/20 Book Talk Tuesdays 22, 16
10/26 Not Too Scary Storybook Trail {in-person) 183
10/5, 10/12, 10/19, [Kids Read Comics (4 Mondays) 5,9,5,4 20, 13, 30, 12
10/26

Teen Programming {Programs 2, Attendees 15)

10/1 Virtual That Thursday Thing 3 &)
10/13 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 3

QOutreach/Awareness (Programs 2, Attendees 35}
10/1, 10/22 |Virtual Storytime ECC s, 10 [

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries



Information Services Report: October 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services Sep. 2020

Reference Questions 436

Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 39

OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0

Librarians returned to the building to conduct their reference shifts on October 12th. The
transition was invisible for patrons, but having librarians back in the building allowed us to
improve our curbside printing and copying service, offer up virtual browsing to patrons, improve
our reader’s advisory service, and assist patrons with same day curbside requests that circ would
not be able to accommaodate (due to time and staff limitations).

We spent a portion of October exploring ways to allow patrons to “browse” the library collection
while the building remains closed to the public. We've relocated display bookshelves so that
patron can view adult, teen, and youth books through the vestibule windows, we've increased
social media posts with books recommendations, and we created a webpage on the website
called Browse Books and More that uses RSS feeds to saved catalog searches that we hope will
allow patrons to peruse our new and recommended books more easily. The page goes live in
November.

Outreach
e Our youth librarians have begun to offer virtual outreach storytimes to local-preschools with

good success.
At the request of school teachers, we've created several online tutorials explaining how to use
the library catalog, how to borrow ebooks, and how to apply for a library card.

Professional Development
e Shannon Powers completed the MLA Leadership Academy the last week of October. This year's

long course offered excellent strategies and techniques for improving management, mentoring
staff, overseeing budgets, and increasing teamwork and staff motivation.

Laura Brown attended the online workshop, Equity in Action: Building Diverse Collections. This
series of webinars helps librarians learn how to spot diversity gaps in collections, and keep
library materials inclusive.

Jessica Zubik attended School Library Journal’s Online Day of Dialogue, a series of presentations
and panels discussing trends in youth services and the latest boaks and materials for children,
tweens, and teens.



Technology
October 2020

From:
Scott Rakestraw
Head of Technology
DATA SERVICES | en ks [ oman 0 ae | may | S T |
30779.7  Hotspots: Tatal GB Used 11128 2989.0 27835 49221 39816 3756.1 33854 | 24554 3359.4 2033.52
76.7 ~ tima Township [GB} n.63 0.87 X NA NA 10.52 2513 | 9.13 124 7.42
1517 - Syvan Fewnshis [G8) 228 10.09 103 NA NA 2358 2464 | 3249 287 19.22
124573 = Moblie Beocon [GB} 689.45 1469.18 112747 313489 12531.28 578.8 820.9 j 550.37 1274.5 I 7585
180935 - Ubrery Cireulating Hotspots (GB) 4204 1508.9 1636.1 1787.16 2728.33 2732.78 2513.69 1 1463.4 20438 I 1249.38
2230 Hotspot Devices Circulated 33 33 b1 NA NA 21 20 8 | o 3300 | 20
2083.0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 861 921 301 0 1] 0 0 l [} a | 0
5926.0  Public Internat - Wireless Logins 1341 12717 934 244 213 347 s | o w | 3
OMUNE SERVICES BN £EB MAR APA MaAY f] Mmoo A st | ot
66424  Website Sessions BBSG 8249 8407 524 3141 7365 nn | e 6864 | 6139
22878 Website Users 704 4394 4995 2043 1855 3591 3207 | 2943 2741 | 2405
14275 AUDHO Downloads Total 1352 1248 1281 1475 1610 1537 127 | 1ams 1403 | 1388
118 - Audio: Overdrive 1181 1096 1078 1118 1206 1205 1200 | 1166 1096 | 10m
2927 — Audio: Hoopla 17t 152 203 357 404 232 2w | 307 152
1350 VIDEOD Downloads Total 38 35 65 138 11 128 a3 | a3 180 205
49 - Vide: Overdrive {streaming only) 5 [ 4 8 22 4 0 | 4 2 | ]
133 -~ Video: Hooplo 13 s 1 131 9”2 184 23 | 19 178 | aos
22515  EBook Downloads Total 191 1426 1841 p17e] 2926 2584 32 | 28 2529 17
20820 - eBook: Overdrive 1423 1363 1839 2616 2636 2355 215¢ | 2m2 2319 1603
1695 - eBook: Hoopla 63 63 102 206 2% 229 18 | n 210 68
370 TOTALDownlosds wn | wwes | zm | s | aso | aws | am | an a2 1%

* NA :: Vendors have been unable to provide complete data; NA is Indicated where vendor data is “Not Available”.

Project/Task List

o Participated in staffing and technology department role discussion.

o Developed questions for candidate interviews
Reviewed projects, budgets and technology plans.
o Ordered/received server upgrades
o Ordered/received 3D printer parts
o Requested quotes for pc upgrades
o Requested quotes for license maintenance
Daily support to remote work force as needed.
DS Duties as scheduled.
Provision laptops for enhanced service levels.
Patron support.
Web site support.

Scott Ratestraw ~

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1

Qctober 2020




|
|

—=

|
m.

mx

il
I
il

i

il

i




Marketing Monthly Board Report (Oct. 1-31, 2020):

With the beginning of October came the end of the largest in-person event we have
had at the library during the pandemic, the art exhibition inside McKune. Marketing
continued to promote the virtual tour of the art show on the website throughout
the month. The winners of the Young at Art prize drawings were very excited to
receive their prizes, assuring us they will be putting the books and art materials
they won to use right away. The Young at Art banners came down, but new library
banner designs were finalized, fabricated, and installed to usher in the change of
the seasons from spring and summer to fall and winter, giving the building and
grounds a fresh, new look.

Pictures were taken of staff hard at work in the library and shared on social media
to make a connection with patrons, reminding the public work continues even
though the building is closed to the public.

New lawn signs were created and installed on the library lawn for the Friends of
Libraries Week to showcase their support of the library.

The winter newsletter was created and sent for publication. The cover featured
glass artwork from recycled materials designed and fabricated by a local couple.
Their bright and vivid work has brightened the lives of people in the Chelsea area,
and as far away as the United Kingdom.

As the weather turned cold outside Curbside Service was moved inside the building,
and the LCD screen above the checkout desk was turned on for the first time since
March, running a limited number of promotional slides of library programs.

A new program, 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten, features more than 13 different
graphics produced by the marketing department for advertisements, buttons,
digital badges, posters, social media posts, and other promotional items. It was
more illustrations than a typical program uses, but it was a joy to create them in
coordination with Information Services.



Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (Oct. 1-31, 2020):

In October my focus continued to be to effectively communicate library programs,
services, and updates in digital marketing channels.

Website:

Created Veterans Day Landing Page.

Added Ted Woods videos to Kids Read Comics website.

Updated Voter Resource landing page on website.

Coordinated with Head of Marketing to add library card application button to
homepage.

Social Media;:

Implemented #HardatWork campaign to communicate to our community the
good work that our staff is doing while in the curbside pickup stage of
reopening. - _
Implemented #NationalFriendsoflibrariesWeek campaign highlighting the
benefits COL enjoys from our Friends and encouraging people to consider
membership.

E-newsletters:

Reviewed statistics of Welcome emails that were implemented in July. 98 emails
have been sent and there is a 68% open rate. According to Constant Contact, this is
compared to an industry average open rate of 15%.

Miscellaneous

Assisted with proofreading and editing of quarterly fall newsletter.
Coordinated with Head of Marketing and Head of Information Services to
plan veterans Day promotion

Coordinated with Head of Marketing and Youth Services to determine
schedule for digital promotion of 1000 Books Before Kindergarten
Coordinated with Youth Services to plan for marketing of new Zoom 3-5
Hangout program.



Circulation Supervisor's Report
OCTOBER 2020

Circulation — 14,459 in October;

Patron Count-3,603 for October;

Circulation by township- for October:
o Dexter = 12% of total transactions
o Lima=9% of transactions
o Lyndon =12% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 42% of transactions

October Circulation: 67% were items from Chelsea and 33% were inter-loaned items.
Overdrive = 2605 in OCTOBER; RBDigital = 742 in OCTOBER; Hoopla = 778 in OCTOBER.
Registrations for OCTOBER- 21 new cards; 6822 total card holders

*Dexter = 871 cards; Lima = 793 cards; Lyndon = 971 cards
*Sylvan = 1164 cards; Chelsea = 2479 cards; Nonresident = 544 cards

October Notes:

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on October 22 via Zoom.

Attended the 2020 Michigan Library Association Annual conference virtually on October 28t &
29,

Attended the All Staff meeting on October 20 via Zoom.

Met with Shannon for cross training of librarians for patron renewals.

We had 21 new cards in October by online registration.

We received 149.5 tubs from TLN in October, with 6.8 being the daily average.

We have posted for the library assistant | position.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



ogrL 0p0E
roZ gsz

vl 92 AON
291 8/2 8LL 10
8rl [oF 74 069 ydeg
091 £ge 37] Bny
9bL 282 Zve Ainp
1zt L0E $98 sunp
6 292 9801 fey
8/ 2l 6.6 ldy
zr 282 605 Jey
ac gee 6L qaq
(¥4 £9 yee uer
8102 6102 0202

{sajaow'aisnw syooqoiphe 's¥00q-e)

810z eidooH

| S1262 | piviT | £692 igpy 19986 |MmOL
gcie 9212 20Q ove 692 saqQ
2402 1522 AON 29¢ pi: 1) AON
Lp0Z |2¥£2 |S09Z 190 B61 60v |Z¥L 90
LLOZ |bPP2 |696Z ydesg F{e1} 60¥ |Zv8 deg
0661 |68r2 |ZBPE Bny 261 L2y |e68s Bny
re02 | 152 |09SE Anp bl £0€ |SSY¥ Anp
8061 |102Z |vese aunp SLZ 19€ [5¥S aunp
£igL |0/22 |avas ey 0/t SPE (125 few
502 |oziz |vose ludy it $9¢  |6bt udy
890z |9tzz |zzee e L6E sge  |Lov N
9691 |62Le |esvz qe4 Fil 228 |evS qe4
ZggL |arzz 16092 uep 081 Loy |92 uer
8102 mSm 0Z0Z 8102 6L02 _ 0zoz_|
{o1snw 3 s)ooq ojpne ‘s)ooqg-a) (seujzeBelu-e ajqepeojumop)
0Z0Z 9410 SAUPIAAD | 020Z 2410 feybig gy

eysoL || eee’s  [|Bavfjeo

J8Qq

AON
Z6i'eL ezl 120
989°L. 818 jdeg
2S1°LL 608 Bny
15902 L8Ot Anp
9930, 008 sunp
990°'0L 0 Aew
990'0L 0 udy
zi5'0L A S fep
¥59'69 W) gad
z15'0 996 uep
sy PePPY | 0Z0Z
_maom swayt

suojaljon Jsodap % |ENBIGEY ‘A0 SPN[OUl 'g SN0 JSN] J0U N0 PaJN0I JO ‘PemaLia) ‘poBIEYD S|euajell ||e Jussadal mm...:m__ asay|
‘Buiiom 1,us) yoBYyd Jes Jooy pugz eyl ,

‘auijuo suop ase ejdooH B |ENBICEY 'SALPIBAD
‘SINOYI9LD [EN)IE UD paseq S| SIL
%2 : 3 lewsz |
9961
0 o o veEZ
0 o o 1152
0 o |o vZvz
0 o o 1122
0 o o ovLe
0 o o 9082
0 o o L60Z
0 0o o LS61L
VIN £l viN|zssz
%8| 19 gz |oooL  |ov6l
%0 Z8 6z leoez |ozzz
sInoNuD AeqJed  sAeq | leol | sieros
% ozoz | 6102
AJUo $)NO-¥294D MYDIIS

Aseiqp 12381 easiayd

"SIN0YO UOHDB|I0D WL “pelepdn ueeq eaey siequinu pejyByubiH
%1S-  usodap R ‘gy 9 QO Uim "ou| % Bay
orr/Ee] 1) a0 s b N I U0 T e e et
geoLsZ . FE0LLY VTEDRRAHS ORI PN W N T RN T 0
10102 '08Q
8812 "AON
%9E-  2Z9ZZ 6StHL yans 504 0EE  EEE 202 #52 20€ 10
%St~ 10412 SE0Z1 62 £91 SOE  ViZ 122 662 SEE deg
%St~ Lplve £6LEL 1€ 8pl POy G662 SS2  BIE 1Y€ 1snbny
%gS-  98/92 €221 1z rid) 00€ L6z  8SZ  lZ 982 Anp
%0L~  128G2 2.9, 0 gL vBL 8Ll ZoiL 18} 88¢ aunp
%001~ /882 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] Aew
%001~ v8EZZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ludy
%ES~  PSSHE 20911 80F PZL 6024 S58 955 928 ¥8. yoep
%}-  ¥vZez 0b0Z2 2.6 695 829 by 119 124 612 ‘qa4
%Zl- _ €8v9z SEEET 6GE__ BS0  GBY  £9L  YBE 26 4 ‘uer|

‘W%  6L02 leyoL 'ung eS  CuM4  sanyl  Cpem  'senl | ‘uopy

0Z0Z uonenan Ajeq aBeioay
‘0202/51/9 8pisqung Joj peusdoey  0Z/0Z/€ PBSO QD ..
0zoz




‘S, PEO|UMOP ppe 0) umopyealq ay) 1ab a)
ABm OU sI 8Jay) ‘s @

NO}38LJ JENJOE BIE 8say |

%001
% 334
. %0 0
%2 ol
: %l 99
%l 29
%65
184240 %001 el  vveb %Zy 8802
uealAs %001 %8S €e8e %Ll bLLY
uopuA %001 %S 02iE %el  B89L
B %¥S %6Ss 6061 %6 695
d8ixag %ep %ly  b09T %eL 59
0L051 (A4 4]
‘dod Amug Jo % 3siBay dod_ SuBll 0Z-120 |
dod  gL0Z20Q
0% DOINIS
01 % sues)

a2 e SujwesBoid Joopino sapnjaul JUNGD JOOP [B10L
2L0Z Aenuep uo aal Juam Jsjunod ajdoa Juslwaoe|day

4174
6L1'6¥

£09't
Siz'y
Zae'y
gL'y
8012
aLL'e
6LLLL

XA
lejol

0€
e
9e

cood

Lpe
€8¢
vee
‘'ung

~ 201
0el
BgoL
BOL
S9L

0
0
cly
oy
Vi
jes

0zZ0zZ 3unco Joog Ajleq eBeiaay

bl
SEL
991
951
8s1
0]
0
css
gy
9zv
d

44
el
6el
SEl
6L
0
0
oy
A4 4
6Ly
syl

erl
0Ll
6¥l
651
ckl
0
0
vey
SO¥
gLy
‘PEM

ort
L9l
Evi
el
S8l
0
0
095
y0s

Liv
‘sanyg

asealau) o, ‘Bay
abesaae Ajyjuow

‘P2l
151
342
Ll
[4:42

0
0
§.8
SES

eov
‘uol

2289 | c£269 | Z9em | zive | 6B96 | ¥9.6 | 2E26  Z¥96 1686 0086 | E.001 sjEj0),
£l 8l Z61 2el 05t | st 24} ¥S1 [T¥4 #zE 628 B0
1 F4 gt £ se 8z 62 9z Sl yssern
SpZ 25z | 892 6¢Z £Ee | 2se BrE 9EE  GoE Lir gzh  ooualepm
S0t voL | zZLL 0L oL | 8t 2zt BiL Lbl (i14} 0S¢ | uoleys
0 0 I 0 i 9 9 9 Vi 1] BG  wopaaig
Prs z9s | 609 g2¢ | g29 | g0 6p9 0t9 vl 206 096  SeYuoN|
6i¥2 8iVZ | 900E | OFOE | 29SE | TIGE | BESE  6OPE  9BEE  GOIE  FBLE  IBUDAND
poLL ZolLy | 92bL | 2ivk | tpot | 2994 | 299t  £69L  98.L 008 2281  MEAJAS
Li6 SO0L | SS5ZL | 20ei | 2Z5i | 9¥SE | 6ESL  8EGL 6464 Z961  £/91  uopuhy
£61 z08 | 596 966 | 60LL | 60KL | EEELE  9GLL pLLE 69LE | 9141 ewy]
18 ves | L0LL | 280 |oez: | Se2r | tizi 9024 22ZL l6tL | §5gL  iewaq
8229 | i9c9 | ess/ | se82 | #906 | 6016 | €806 2006 Jki6 8688 ELLG 1Ms10]
0Z0Z 610z | etog | 2102 | 9102 | SI0Z  #L0Z_ ELOZ 2102 LIOZ _ 0L02
S18pI0H pie) tuho—m_mum
e¢ | o | z¢ | ov [ ofE Siej0)
0 1Bquiesag
0 1aquaAoN
woll ¢ F4 € z g 2289 e 0 0 l 14! JeqopQ
veg| € Z L L 2t | 9zeo I 0 z ! vz sequeldeg
Y £ F4 r4 eL | Loe9 44 0 0 I £Z 1snBny
POl L € £ g Ll | 9889 74 L 0 z ez Anr
degl o1 0 £ I Gl | 2969 0z 0 0 0 0z aunr
Isnbnyf 2 z b £ £ 9r69 14" 0 0 0 vl Aepy
Anel o L ! 1 o1 | oceo £l 0 0 0 £l judy
aunp| @ 9 £ S €L { 8169 04 L 0 t ag yasep
fep| €1 5 9 ] €z | osge oL L ! 01 8s Alenuged
wdy| gL Zl 9 2l gz_|] 8168 18 0 0 l .21 Aenuer
yosew 10 Yuow
‘0ad| ueajlAs uopukq ewyy  IxaQ  |sy) PUBID  |EJOL  JBYIQ J00YIS SBYUON 1RSI
‘uer f)edipjuny £q

sucpeyys|bay map

0Z0Z uonedisiBay moN Alyuow

Aieiqpy 19111810 BeS|EyD




£86'2 Geb've 6/8'aE
ELE 822'2 £88'C
£82 680'2 veR'E
262 2L6'L 888'c
192 206'L zeg's
ZrL 0v6 ISP'L

0 0 0

0 0 0
11% GZ8'c \¥0'S
995 ZVe'S LIb'8
£85 LEB'S 6L¥'6
ueay YinoA unpy

819 Aues X
lsquwaseq
18GLUAAON
1840320
Jequiaydog
ysnBny
Ainp
aunp
Aey
ledy
yosew
fenigay
Aenuep

Sinoxyaayg [ejol - swedaq Aq uopeinall) 0ZozZ

%y %82 _ %e8p _ BavApeej
lequeseq
JequioAoN
%S %S¢t %09 Jeqojap
%S %EE %29 jequejdeg
%S %7cE %E9 IsnBny
%S %LE %¥9 Ainp
%9 %8 %LG sung
%0 %0 %0 Aepy
%0 %0 %0 I1dy
%S %l %¥S yorepy
Yl %.lE %65 Aenigey
A % m.m %65 Aenuepr
uaa) yinoA nnpy
ammu:uo._mnu_ - acmEtmnmm Aq uone|naiy 0Zoz

vEL 0252 | 0S6°C T i 66L8 8pi'zL  Bay yulw
| (T . eog'sz %6z | eev'ee kb Beslie  ¥ERUBL  SEjel
0 "08(]
0 "AON
GzZe'L 158'E %EE 09L'y %49 669'6 6Sb'PL 120
660'L 166'0 %6€ 00L'v %19 See's GE0'ZI "ydeg
S0'L Zse'l %GH ¥88'S %8G 60€'2 £61CL ¥snBny
698 ¥29'L %S LiL's %G5 996'0 Al Anp
66 6E6'0 %E9 08'v %LE z08'e z19'2 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 Aew
0 0 0 0 0 1dy
595 £TLLL %82 9ps'y %2 Lop'LL £00'91 yasew
#90'L LL6'FL %02 95y'y %08 ¥86°21 ov0'ze "qed
¥S2'L p62'SL %61 £0S't %18 ZE9'8L SEE'EZ ‘uep
sie o2z oz
Seueql  uiaseumue o o beono jeys e pooss  1OHD 200U %@ Dyl
CLL A ) AT swie)y Jeyjo % swWwall J3yjo B Y 18y e ﬁ”-wu.__o ey e _".-uu.._o
sway |3y {pafireyo : 2y jo % T [T e
swayl [ayo
0202

020z vope|nay wayj



ACTION
ITEMS






-Bunsaw ay3 8 papiaoad aq [im pue paiedaid 3uraq sy urg 4

$ :[e10L qns

00°00<$ -1EI0 ], qns

00°0<8
00053
0005%
00058
00°05%
00°05%

016286
01686
016'C86
016286
0167286
01686

Pa)aLI)SY WONIIN[O)) )06°T86
paansay ende) 006°086

pajaLnsay yuawdmby 006°'L96
poYdLINsSay Sunuwesdold 006 P88

P321NsY [euopowodd 006088

ae(

A1ejo10ag paeog “ue)) T adtuef

Jur] asuadxy]

001'vLY
001'vL9
001'vL9
001°¥L9
001°%L9

001'+L9
- our] omwodu]

JURWMOPUY T Y} PIEA0] MOJ2] SUOIBUOP Y} ITPIMOIDPIY

00°00ES :SUOHEBUO(] [EI2UI5) [EI0 .

*398pnq (Z0Z 23 ul Apeaje a1 Jey) Mo[3q SUCHBUOp ) ATpajmomPy

(1ouTep ulayie) Jo ATOWI Ul) (0D HNpY
(uUaLIR A\ ~PUASUMO ], UNSLIY JO AIOWIA U} ‘(10D NPV
(1a)rWa0YS 2UaD) JO AIOWIIA U]) ‘[0 NNPY
(10uu0) O ang AIB Jo LI0WIN U]) “[[0D NPV
(19319 IA 0T Jo AJOWRIA UL} "[{0D NPV

(uozneT auafleq jo AIOWAA U]} ‘[[0D NPV

UONBID0SSY 9)E] Payoo1)
UOLBID0SSY 93BT Pax00I)
UONBIDOSSY 23E] Payool)
UONEID0SS Y )BT PaN0oI)
UOEBID0SS Y 9MET PayooI)
UOIBIDO0SSY YT Pa3j001)

*198png Ad 0Z0Z Y} 0) sAuBYd pue suoneUOp 13q03dQ )dIry

193084 pIeog 0ZOT ‘L1 J2qQUISAON

393YS Jo8 pieog Aieaqry

§22)sn.1 ] Jo pileog
A1p1q1T 10L0SIQ BIS[PYD

[# WAy uondy






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

At-Large Board Seat

Background:

The Board previously discussed the opening created by T)’s Helfferich’s term ending at
the end of 2020. TJ expressed a desire to continue on the board in October’s discussion
and the board enthusiastically supported her.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board votes to appoint TJ Helfferich to another 4-year term

for her At-Large Board Seat that expires in December. The new term will last through
2024.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



.‘“II

|
I




Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

Board Retreat

Background:
The board discussed possible dates and agendas for the 2020 Board Retreat in October.

Lori sent out a survey of possible days and it was agreed to hold 2 mini-retreats, the first
of which will be on Dec. 9 at 10 a.m. and will focus on “Creating an Open & Welcoming
Environment.” This presentation is modeled on the one that the staff received in their
annual in-service in August and is likewise presented by Torrance Learning.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board votes to approve the 2-part mini-retreat, the first part
of which will occur on Dec. 9.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



==EE-_=
T == =

|




DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

MERS Addendum

Background:
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System {MERS) has send their clients a Defined Contribution

Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum that needs to be filled out, signed, and approved by the
board before the end of the year. Lori will share the Addendum during the meeting. Because this
document has a deadline and we’d like to take care of it sooner, rather than later, the library asks
that the board moves to Action and passes this Addendum in November.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

2021 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Backeround:
Discussion on the 2021 calendar of library operations and holidays. No staff in-service

date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.






11/11/2020
Chelsea District Library Board

2021  Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Governance
Appendix #1
Adopted: December 15, 2020

Regular Library Hours* (Labor Day to Memorial Day):
10:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 5:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

* Subject to changes due to COVID

Summer Library Hours* (Memorial Day to Labor Day):
10:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the

director's discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are:

Friday, January 1
Monday, February 15
Sunday, April 4

Sunday, May 30
Monday, May 31

Sunday, July 4

Sunday, September 5
Monday, September 6

Wednesday, November 24
Thursday, November 25
Friday, November 26

Friday, December 24
Saturday, December 25

Friday, December 31

8D

[New Year's Day)

[President’'s Day]
[Easter Sunday]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Memorial Day]

[Independence Day]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Labor Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]
[Day after Thanksgiving]

[Christmas Eve)
[Christmas Day]

[New Year's Eve]

[Closed for Staff In-Service]

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary

Date



e

1
R

——
I pte

'HI I|I

| |‘||‘||

.

||
I




Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

2021 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2021 board meetings. No retreat date has been decided
and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.



‘._ e AR it | I.-___JI]‘_
- —




Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2021

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

January 19, 2021
February 16, 2021
March 16, 2021
April 20, 2021
May 18, 2021

June 15, 2021

July 20, 2021
August 17, 2021
September 21, 2021
October 19, 2021
November 16, 2021
December 21, 2021

TBD Board Retreat

Adopted:

Jan L. Carr, Secretary

Governance
Appendix #2
December 15, 2020

Date



|

H

|
I




Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee would like to discuss the library director’s annual review.



l
1
|

e
|
1]

?
|'
!
:‘

——

I—-I

iy

!
:
|
N
I
|
|
. |'
4
I i

I
ILl



Discussion Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 17, 2020 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December.



‘ill A i -
LRA N ] A
-

— a -

._Ir_l -

t iy
Ea

Nely TR
P |

11
I I||||||" 1

B
'

i




COMMITTEE
L/ AVA 4 A B B4S

N

INFO &
MINUTES

-

4







CDL Board of Trustees Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes
The Nominating Committee met at 4pm on October 13, 2020 via Zoom,
Committec Members Present: TJ Helfferich, Sue Lackey, Charlie Taylor

After discussion, the Nominating Committee respectfully recommends the following officer slate
for the year beginning January 1, 2021:

President: TJ Helfferich
President Elect: Gary Munce
Treasurer: Susan Lackey
Secretary: Jan Carr

And recommends the following committee slate for the year beginning January 1, 2021 (chairs
marked with *):

Community Outreach: Anne*, Charlie, Elizabeth
Personnel: Elizabeth*, Anne, Jan

Finance: Susan*, Gary, TJ

Policy Committee: Jan*, Charlie, Elizabeth
Nominating Committee: Gary*, Susan, TJ

Respectfully submitted by TJ Helfferich, Chair






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
,3‘ Q - | (] (1} D o
c Q © =
ESE QE| sE =HE cE
St 2E| fE| 2E |ES
S0 oo O o | 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair |
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L., Carr 1-21-20
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date




hv

V. !\H'
-

‘ IH
i'Ls

|| II || '
II | i

3

|
1

T

i ”\
\ii#
\
|

'||||'|[I|.ﬂ||

w:ff'

BRI T L
|

'|

2

Ll




